

CURRICULUM VITAE

NEENA.P.PASCHAL

**Palliparambil House,
Aasariparambu Road,
Elamkunnappuzha.P.O.,
Vypin, Ernakulum Dist.,
Kerala, India**

E-mail ID : neenapaschal2010@gmail.com

Mobile No : +91 – 8714199420



OBJECTIVE:

Licensed Staff Nurse with 6+ years of clinical experience in a reputed hospital looking for a challenging position where my profound medical professional and practical experience will be fully utilized for the profit ability of the hospital and could serve the patients.

KEY SKILLS:

Patient Assessment
Attention to Detail
Emergency Management
Leadership
Compassion
Decision Making
Safe Patient Transfers
IV Management
Good Problem Solving Skills

EXPERIENCE:

Worked as Service Coordinator in Aquagrand Water Purifier **2020– 2023**

Worked as HR cum Accounts Executive in AKP Metallodrome, Broadway 2018 - 2020

Worked as a Medical Transcriptionist in Conscience Business Solutions Pvt. Ltd. 2016 - 2018

Worked as Staff Nurse in CCU, LR, and Oncology Ward from 2000 to 2006 and again from 2007 to 2016

WORK EXPERIENCE AS STAFF NURSE

Currently working as a Staff Nurse in CVTS ICU- Lissie Hospital, Ernakulam since April 2023

<u>SL No.</u>	<u>ORGANIZATION</u>	<u>PERIOD</u>	<u>DESIGNATION</u>	<u>DEPARTMENT</u>
1	LOURDES' HOSPITAL, ERNAKULAM	2000 - 2001	STAFF NURSE	ONCOLOGY DEPT.
2	AKSHAYA HOSPITAL, WILSON GARDEN, BANGALORE	2001 - 2006	STAFF NURSE	LABOR ROOM + GYNAEC & SURGICAL O.T.
3	NARAYANA SUPER SPECIALITY HOSPITAL, MALLESWARAM, BANGALORE	2007 - 2016	STAFF NURSE + NURSE-IN- CHARGE	CCU

PROFESSIONAL STRENGTH:

Punctual, self-motivated and dedicated to the job.
Quick learner
Enthusiastic, eager to learn
Always has a positive attitude
Maintains and observes honesty and loyalty
Problem-solving capabilities
Inter-personal skill

COMPUTER SKILLS AND AWARENESS:

Diploma in Computer Application
Internet Application
Basic Training and Production in Galileo CRS
Knowledge in Accounting Software
Knowledge in Microsoft Office and Excel

EDUCATION:

Three Year General Nursing and Midwifery Course [passed out in May 2000]
Plus Two [passed out in April 1996]
SSLC [passed out in March 1994]

PERSONAL PROFILE:

Name : Neena.P.Paschal
Date of Birth : 20/10/1978
Gender : Female
Father's Name : Late Mr.P.K. Paschal
Languages : English, Hindi, Kannada, Malayalam
Religion : Christian - Latin Catholic

DECLARATION:

I hereby declare that the facts mentioned above are true and sincere to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Place : Ernakulam

Date : 06/01/2024

Ms.Neena.P.Paschal

